
 
 

Knox County Board  
Member Packet 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board 

October 26, 2022 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This packet contains the meeting’s agenda, accompanying 
documentation, and minutes of recent standing committee meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compiled by Scott G. Erickson 
Knox County Clerk / Recorder 



KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN  NICOLE BYERLY 

MELANIE RICE   CORY TEEL 

GLORIA CLIFF 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD ON OCTOBER 26, 2022 

 
 

In accordance with action taken at its September 28, 2022, regular 

meeting, the Knox County Board ordered that members of the Knox County 

Board will hereby meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on October 26, 

2022, at the council chambers in Galesburg City Hall and via 

teleconference due to public gathering restrictions. 

Along with this notice is the agenda of matters to be discussed at said 

meeting.  The agenda can also be accessed through our web site at 

www.KnoxClerk.org. 

 

DATED:  October 22, 2022       ______________________ 
                    Scott G. Erickson 

Knox County Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board 

 

 
Please Note: 

There will be a special session starting at 
5:30PM for a public hearing on a County Bond 

issuance. 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 1 

 

Knox County Board 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting – October 2022 
Galesburg City Hall, Galesburg, Illinois  

And Via Teleconference for 
Public Viewing Access 

October 26, 2022 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

Special Events 

In light of the Covid-19 virus and public gathering concerns, this meeting is being held in portion 
via teleconference for the public to view and participate.   

5:30 p.m.**  Public Hearing for Bond Issuance for County. 
   
Opening Ceremonies 
6:00 p.m.  Call to Order (Chairman) 
   

  Roll Call (Clerk) 
   

  Declaration of Quorum (Chairman) 
   

  Proclamation (Sheriff) 
   

  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America (Chairman) 

   

  Moment of Silence. (In lieu of a formal Invocation). 
   

  Additions to the Agenda (for discussion only) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Consent Agenda (R/C) 
Item 1 Approve Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on September 28, 

2022. 
Item 2 Approve Claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the 

Meetings of October 2022 and other claims for per diem 
from Meetings. 

Item 3 Presentation Sales tax and various taxes for month of July 2022 in the 
amounts of $138,346.23 and $21,592.03 and public safety 
tax in the amount of $235,965.97. 

   
Items for the Chairman 
Item 4 Approve R/C Approve Proclamation on Breast Cancer Awareness 

Month. 
Item 5 Presentation Presentation from Navigator on CO2 Pipelines. 
   
   



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 2 

Report – Committee on Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, Veterans and 
Clerk/Recorder 
Item 6 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 7 Approve R/C Approve Resolutions on Deed of Conveyance. 
Item 8 Approve R/C Approve Resolution Authorizing an Additional Gate Fee to 

be Charged at the Knox County Landfill for Building Fund. 
Item 9 Approve R/C Approve Resolution Authorizing a Transfer of a Portion of 

Gate Fee to be Charged at the Knox County Landfill. 
Item 10 Approve R/C Approve Resolution Authorizing an Additional Gate Fee to 

be Charged at the Knox County Landfill for General Fund. 
Item 11 Approve R/C Approve Resolution Authorizing Allocation of Interest 

Funds Earned from Certain Accounts at the Knox County 
Landfill to the Special Contingency Fund. 

Item 12 Approve R/C Approve Resolution Authorizing Allocation of Certain Gate 
Receipts at the Knox County Landfill to the Special 
Contingency Fund. 

Item 13 Approve R/C Approve Resolution on Use of Special Contingency Fund. 
Item 14 Approve R/C Approve Acceptance of Revised Wage Compensation 

Guide. 
Item 15 Approve R/C Approve Display of County Levy for FY2022-2023. 
Item 16 Approve R/C Approve Display of County Budget for FY2022-2023. 
   
Report  – Committee on Sheriff, Jail, Mary Davis Home, Animal Control, and Building. 
Item 17 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 18 Approve R/C Approve Ordinance for Non-Highway Vehicles. 
Item 19 Approve R/C Approve Bid Package #3 Mechanical for Jail Project. 
Item 20 Approve R/C Approve Bid Package #4 Fire Alarm for Jail Project. 
Item 21 Approve R/C Approve Bid Package #5 Lighting for Jail Project. 
Item 22 Approve R/C Approve Projected Cost Amendment for Performance 

Contracting. 
   
Report – Committee on Assessor, Zoning, GIS, Highway, IT, and Landfill 
Item 23 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 24** Approve R/C Approve Bid for Purchase of Fuel.  (Bids provided at 

Meeting) (Landfill) 
Item 25 Approve R/C Approve Landfill Rate Increase for Calendar Year 2023. 

(Landfill) 
Item 26 Approve R/C Approve Waste Disposal Contract with City of Galesburg (5 

Year Contract). (Landfill) 
Item 27 Approve R/C Approve Bid and Bring Back for New Tandem Truck Cab 

and Chassis. (Highway) 
Item 28 Approve R/C Approve Resolution Local Agency Supplemental 

Appropriations, County Highway 10 Bridge Rehabilitation, 
Section 18-00043-01-BR. (Highway) 

Item 29 Approve R/C Approve Amendment #1 to the Local Public Agency 
Agreement for Federal Participation, County Highway 10 
Bridge Rehabilitation, Section 18-00043-01-BR. (Highway) 

   
Report – Committee on Nursing Home 
Item 30 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 31 Approve R/C Approve Training for Business Office. 
   
   



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 3 

Reports – External Committees Assigned to Board Members 
Reports from these Committees will be placed on file in the County Clerk’s office.  No 
presentations will be provided during the meeting.  If you have specific questions, please direct 
them to the specific Board representative. 

Knox County Board of Health (Bondi) 
Galesburg Convention and Visitors Bureau (Krejci) 

9-1-1 Committee (Hawkinson) 
Knox County Area Partnership for Economic Development 

Prairie Hills Resources Board (Krejci) 
United Council of Counties (Davidson) 

Western Illinois Regional Council (Amor) 
Knox County Mental Health 708 Board (Rohweder) 

University of Illinois Extension Office (Link) 
 
Claims Against the County – R/C 
Item 32 Approve R/C Approve Opening of Budget for Line Item Changes. (If 

Necessary) 
Item 33 Presentation Presentation of the Proposed Budget Line Item Changes 
Item 34 Approve R/C Approval of Proposed Line Item Changes. (If Necessary) 
Item 35 Presentation  Review of Manual Checks Issued for Current Cycle. 
Item 36 Approve R/C Claims against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of       

September 29, 2022 through October 26, 2022 (ordering 
that invoices be accepted and approved and that the 
County Clerk and County Treasurer be authorized and 
directed to issue County Warrants in payment of the bills in 
the aggregate amount approved by the County Board) 

Item 37 Closed 
Session 

Closed Session for Personnel, Collective Negotiations, 
Security Procedures, Property, and Pending Litigation. (5 
ILCS 120/2c-1,2,8, & 11) 

   
Announcements 
Item 38 Presentation The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, 

November 23, 2022, 6:00 p.m., at Galesburg City Hall 
Council Chambers. 

Closing Ceremonies 
Item 39 Presentation RECESS of meeting until next scheduled meeting of the 

Board. 
 
* CONSENT AGENDA:  All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the 
Board and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Member or citizen so requests; in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will 
be considered separately. 
 
** Action item to be used only if previous Motion to Remove from Table is approved. 
 
VOTING CHART:  R/C = Roll Call Vote; Voice = Voice Vote; 2/3 = 2/3rds Vote 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Except for emergency personnel, please turn off all cellular telephones and paging 
devices during the meeting. 



PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
KNOX COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
September 28th, 2022 

 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF KNOX  ) 

 
 

 Proceedings of the Regular Meeting of the Knox County Board held in person at the 
Galesburg City Council chambers on Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 6:07 p.m. Due to the 
coronavirus precautions, this meeting was presented via teleconference in order to alleviate the 
need for the public to be in person at the meeting and still participate. The zoom code used 
tonight will stay the same for future meetings and can be found on the County website.   
 
 The Meeting was called to order by County Board Chair Jared Hawkinson and upon roll 
call the following Members reported present: 
 

District 1  Mary McGunnigal 
District 2 Robert Bondi 
District 3 Kimberly Thierry 
District 4 Jared Hawkinson 
District 5 Ricardo “Rick” Sandoval 
District 1 Darla Krejci 
District 2 David Amor 
District 3 Pamela Davidson 
District 4 Todd Olinger 
District 5 Brian Friedrich 
District 1  Cheryl Nache 
District 2 Erin Pugh 
District 3 Kyle Rohweder 
District 4 Sara Varner  
District 5 Jeff Link 
 

All members were present 
 
Also present was County Clerk Scott Erickson, State’s Attorney Jeremy Karlin, and County 
Treasurer Robin Davis. Department Heads present were Nursing Home Administrator Jodi 
Mines, Landfill Administrator Rod Clair, Highway Administrator Duane Ratermann and 
Supervisor of Assessments Sonia Hochstettler,  
 

Clerk Erickson delivered the Proclamation and Chair Hawkinson led the Members in the 
pledge of allegiance to the flag. In lieu of a formal invocation, Chair Hawkinson asked that a 
moment of silence be observed.  



Chair Hawkinson welcomed the two new Board Members Kimberly Thierry and Erin 
Pugh. He said the third Board Member Mary McGunnigal was seated at the last meeting on 
September 14th, 2022. He said that we are now a full Board of Fifteen. He thanked them for 
stepping up and volunteering.   

 
 Chair Hawkinson asked for additions or deletions to the agenda. No items were deleted 

or added.  
 
 Chair Hawkinson said that they have several signed up for public comment.  
 
 

Pam King said that she wanted to speak about the pipeline coming through Galva.  It 
would be just hundreds of yards from her house.  She is concerned with all the unknowns such as 
issues with sending that much pressure through the pipes, emergency response time and the 
required training to deal with a leak.  She wants the Board to consider putting some ordinances in 
place to protect Knox County.  
 
 
 Colonel John Feltham said he is a member of the Farm Bureau and against the pipeline. It 
would come within a half mile of his farm. He said the pipeline pumps 20-30 gallons a minute. 
He is concerned with it destroying grass waterways and drain tiles which would cause erosion.  
This would destroy his farmland and once destroyed it will never be back to the same. He said 
that this would devastate farmland in Knox County.  
 
 
 A.J. Harland said he is from Lynn Township. He said his mothers’ people have been 
there for 185 years. He echoes the concerns and safety of it being less then a half mile from his 
house. He says this is very scary to think about and worries about the future to come after this.  
He wants the Board to give careful consideration, to oppose the pipeline.  
 
 
 Zach Shreves said he is a business representative out of Peoria, Illinois. He said that there 
are already oil and gas pipelines all around the county that are drive powered. He would like 
everyone to educate themselves before spreading false information about the pipeline.  
 
 
 Kevin Malley apologized for being late but, he was in the fields harvesting. Maquon Big 
River resources stands to make money from this since it is the best land and draws the highest 
taxes. His concern is damaging the 80 acres of farmland that they plan on cutting through. He 
said that it would be damaged and never be the same. Also, that he is the Henderson Township 
Supervisor so people can contact him with concerns.  
 
 
  Chair Hawkinson said that he appreciates all their thoughts and opinions. There was no 
public comment via zoom.  
 



Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Nache to approve the 
following items of the consent agenda: 1) minutes of the Regular Board Meeting for August 24, 
2022, and 2) claims for Members for per diem and mileage for the meetings of September 2022 
and other claims for per diem from meetings, and 3) sales tax and various taxes for the month of 
June 2022 in the amount of $150,778.95 and $33,510.55 and public safety tax in the amount of 
$258,587.11. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, 
Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, 
Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 

Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Varner to approve the 
Proclamation on Manufacturing Month. Chair Hawkinson read the Proclamation.  Ken Springer 
spoke about the CEO Program and invited everyone to come to see the new Galesburg GAVC 
facility on Thursday, October 27th from 9am-2pm. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—
McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, 
Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 

 
Chair Hawkinson introduced Lane and Pam Richards to speak.  They are from the 

Coalition Against CO2 Pipeline. They gave a presentation on their concerns they have about the 
CO2 pipeline and showed a video of CO2 pipeline ruptures and the after effects. They answered 
questions that the Board had from what they heard and saw. Chair Hawkinson stated that at the 
next Board meeting the other side will present a similar presentation.  

 
  
Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Rohweder to approve the 

Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $9,300,000.00 General Obligation 
(Alternate Revenue Source) Bonds of the County of Knox, Illinois for the Purpose of Capital 
Improvements. Chair Hawkinson said that the information is on the Google drive. After a full 
discussion thereof, Chair Hawkinson directed that the roll call be called for a vote upon the 
motion to adopt said ordinance. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, 
Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, 
Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 

 
Motion was made by Member Olinger and seconded by Member Amor to approve the 

Collective Bargaining Agreement with AFSCME Local 3217-Civilian Sheriff Unit. Chair 
Hawkinson said the information is in the packet. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—
McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, 
Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
 Member Friedrich presented the monthly report for the Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, 

Judicial, Veterans, and Clerk/Recorder Committee.  The reports are included in the packet.    
 

 



Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve 
the Renewal Premium for Liability, Workman Compensation, Vehicle and Property Insurance. 
Chair Hawkinson said that the policy would take effect on Dec. 1st. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, 
Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion 
carried. 

 
 
 Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Amor to approve the 

Second Round of ARPA Grants. Member Amor stated that there were 6 more grants. Galesburg 
Christian School for $80,000 and National Railroad Hall of Fame $250,000 with the condition 
that this would be the last dollar in by July 1, 2024. Stearman Foundation for $150,000 and 
Galesburg Civic Art Center for $20,000 to help startup and that they would be fully funded by 
advertising in 3 years.  Galesburg Tourism & Visitors Bureau for $45,000 to help sponsor murals 
throughout Knox County and outside of the City of Galesburg. Volunteer Network for Aging 
(VNA) for $25,000 to help with home-delivered meals for the aging. Member Nache is voting no 
because she agrees with some but disagrees with others.  She would rather vote on it one by one. 
Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, 
Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(12).  Noes—Nache--(1). 
Abstain—Thierry and Pugh—(2). Motion carried. 

 
 
 Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Amor to approve the 

Holiday Calendar for 2023. Member Friedrich said that there are 14 days on the calendar and it is 
in the packet. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, 
Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, 
Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 

Resolutions on Deed of Conveyance. Member Friedrich said that there are two this month. Roll 
call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  
Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Member Friedrich gave a shout out to Member Amor and the Budget Committee. Chair 

Hawkinson said that on October 3rd at 5:30pm they would dive deep in working on the 
reductions recommended.   

 
 
Member Link presented that the monthly report from the Sheriff, Jail, Mary Davis Home, 

Animal Control, and Building Committee. He stated the reports are in the packet. He said that all 
the flushometers are installed and working at the Mary Davis Home and they will see how much 
water they will be saving. There are also three new Sheriff vehicles arriving.  

 



 
Motion was made by Member Link and seconded by Member Friedrich to approve the 

Professional Services Fee Contract & Bid Packages for Performance Contract. He said that there 
would be six different Bid packages. Chair Hawkinson said that Phase 2 pending approval is set 
to go in area newspapers the 1st week of October. It is set for October 13th for Bid opening if 
approved. Member Davidson is thankful for the Bid and Bring Back. Chair Hawkinson said that 
like normal Bid packages they will come sealed to the County Clerk’s Office where Bid opening 
will take place.  Then the Bids will go to the Building Committee and then on to the full Board. 
He said everything is done by State Statutes. Member Bondi suggested that for air conditioning 
and heating there is proper Bid certification clarification statement required saying they need 
proper certification to Bid.  Member Thierry asked for someone to explain the jail project since 
she is new to the Board. Chair Hawkinson explained why the project was needed. Member Amor 
added that last month the contract was approved for a scope of the work. Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, 
Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). 
Motion carried. 

 
Member Bondi presented the monthly report for the Assessor, Zoning, GIS, Highway, IT, 

and Landfill Committee.  He stated that the reports are in the packet.  
 
 

Motion made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Friedrich to approve the Bid 
for Purchase of John Deere 850L Bulldozer from Martin Equipment for $447,434.00. Member 
Bondi said that they received three Bids and Martin Equipment was the lowest Bid. Landfill 
Administrator Clair said that this one will not have GPS since they already have two that have it 
and don’t need a third. Member Bondi said that they can decide later if they want the extra 
warranty for $28,330 and it has a 12-month warranty. He said that this will come out of the 
2022-2023 Budget.  Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, 
Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and 
Link—(14).  Noes—(0). Abstain—Davidson—(1). Motion carried. 

 
 
 Motion made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Rohweder to approve the Bid 

and Buy for County Fuel for Fiscal year 2022-2023. Member Bondi said that Bid opening will be 
October 26th. He said it is Bid and Buy since they have a short 24-hour window before prices 
change.  Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and 
Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Rohweder to approve Case # 

AM-11-22, Under Article 5, Use of Premises is Regulated, Section 5.5 Add “Commercial or 
Personal Storage Building” as Permissive Uses. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—
McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Olinger, Friedrich, Pugh, 
Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(13).  Noes—(0). Abstain—Davidson and Nache--(2). Motion 
carried. 



Motion made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Amor to approve Case # AM-
12-22, Under Article 4, Districts and Boundaries Add Words “No Split or Subdivision will be 
allowed that would create a Non-Conforming Building use within any district”. Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, 
Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). 
Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Rohweder to approve Case # 

AM-13-22, Under Article 4, Districts and Boundaries, Add Words “Principal/Primary Structure” 
in Section 4.6.04. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, 
Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, 
Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Friedrich to approve Case # 

AM-14-22, Under Article 5, Use of Premises is regulated, Section 5.12.05, Add Words 
“Accessory Dwellings Defined in 3.1.01.1, and then There Can Be One (1) Located on each 
parcel or Pin Number”. Chair Hawkinson asked if this is additional to exceed more than one 
addition and adding an accessory dwelling. Knox County Assessor Sonia said that there was 
none prior. She stated that before it said that per parcel they cannot have one accessory. She said 
that this is for family members only for the accessory. Member McGunnigal asked why they 
cannot have more than one. Assessor Sonia said that in the past only allowed one but this would 
allow for one apartment for college student or parents and has a size restriction. Member Varner 
said correct can still subdivide. Assessor Sonia said yes. Member Nache asked why only family.  
Assessor Sonia explained that charging rent is an issue. Member Nache said so they can stay just 
cannot charge. Member Thierry asked if there was a problem with renting.  Assessor said that 
they would have to subdivide the accessory building from the primary building. Member Varner 
said cheaper for homeowner insurance and taxes.  Assessor Sonia said that these are all great 
points but this had already passed and they are just cleaning up the wording. Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Olinger, Friedrich, 
Rohweder, and Link—(9).  Noes— Hawkinson, Davidson, Nache, Pugh and Varner---(5). 
Abstain—Thierry—(1). Motion carried. 

 
 
Member Rohweder presented the report from the Nursing Home committee. The report is 

in the packet.  
 
 
Motion made by Member Rohweder and seconded by Member Amor to approve Bid for 

Parking Lot Replacement using ARPA Funds. Member Link asked Highway Administrator 
Ratermann if he was approached and if they could have done it. He also asked if what they were 
doing if it is overkill or not. Administrator Ratermann said that they did the overlay like 30 years 
ago. Nursing Home Administrator Mines said it is what is needed. Member Bondi asked if there 
was only the one Bid. Member Rohweder said yes. Chair Hawkinson said that the Nursing Home 
ARPA Funding was restricted to lost revenue, wages, salary and supplies. Treasurer Davis said 



that she will need a Resolution to be able to pay out of ARPA funds. Member Davidson said that 
yes, she believes that this needs to be done but not under ARPA Funds. She feels that other 
things need to be fixed and replaced, like a new van. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  
Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Olinger, Rohweder, 
and Varner—(10).  Noes—Davidson, Friedrich and Link---(3). Abstain— Nache and Pugh—(2). 
Motion carried. 

 
  
Motion made by Member Rohweder and seconded by Member Friedrich to approve 

Increase in Private Room Rate (Effective December 1, 2022).  Chair Hawkinson said that these 
rates would become effective December 1st and the new base rate would be $225 plus $10 
additional for Level 2, and $20 additional for Level 3 for Semi-Private. Private would be 
$235/day for Level 1, $245/day for Level 2, and $255/day Level 3. Private Suite would be 
$255/day for Level 1, $260/day for Level 2 and $265/day for Level 3. Administrator Mines that 
that these rates compare to other facilities. The lowest in Galesburg starts at $288 and up from 
there and Allure of Lake Story is $272. She said that if our rates do not match Medicaid we will 
not get full Medicaid reimbursement and that we are the only all-inclusive rate in Knox County. 
Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and 
Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Chair Hawkinson stated that the reports from the outside committee assignments are in 

the packet. If anyone has a question in regards to an outside committee or their report, they 
should contact the Board Member that is serving on that committee and ask them directly.  

 
 
  Motion made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve 

Opening of Budget for Line Item Changes. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—
McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, 
Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Chair Hawkinson stated that the Proposed Line Item Changes are in the packet along with 

additional added today for the nursing home on the Google drive.  
 
 
Motion made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Sandoval for the approval 

of Proposed Line Item Changes. Chair Hawkinson said that the Proposed Budget Line Item 
Changes are in the packet and on the G-drive. He said that all members are aware of the Budget 
Change. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and 
Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 



Chair Hawkinson said that there was only one manual check and it was approved at last 
weeks Board Meeting.  There are no other outstanding.  

 
 
Motion made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Rohweder to approve the 

claims against Knox County, Illinois for the period of August 25, 2022 through September 28, 
2022 (ordering that invoices be accepted and approved and that the County Clerk and County 
Treasurer be authorized and directed to issue County Warrants in payment of the bills in the 
aggregate amount approved by the County Board). Treasurer Davis reported that the vouchers 
submitted amounted to $2,114,434.45. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—
McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, 
Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried. 

 
 
The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m., at 

Galesburg City Hall Council Chambers. The Zoom option will be available to the viewing public 
only. Board Members will be present in person for this meeting.  
 
 

Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Varner to adjourn the 
meeting Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—McGunnigal, Bondi, Thierry, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Krejci, Amor, Davidson, Olinger, Friedrich, Nache, Pugh, Rohweder, Varner, and 
Link—(15).  Noes—(0). Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.  



PROCLAMATION BY KNOX COUNTY BOARD 
IN SUPPORT OF NATIONAL BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

 
 WHEREAS breast cancer is the second most common form of cancer in 
women; and 
 
 WHEREAS the National Cancer Institute projects that one in every eight 
women will be diagnosed with breast cancer during their lifetime; and 
 
 WHEREAS this disease, although primarily diagnosed in women, can also 
be found in the male population as well leaving no one protected from its grasp; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS the national movement to increase awareness about this 
disease has led to a greater understanding of the warning signs and the testing 
protocols that help catch the disease in its early stages and increase the patient’s 
ability to start treatments earlier; and 
 
 WHEREAS the vigilant search for treatment and testing options has 
helped to save the lives of many and allowed them to live healthy and happy 
lives with their friends and families. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Knox County Board of Knox 
County, Illinois, recognizes October 2022 as National Breast Cancer Awareness 
month in Knox County and calls upon all citizens and other residents to learn 
more about this disease and how to lower your risks.  Citizens are encouraged to 
follow a healthy lifestyle and to not take any early warning sign for granted. 
 
Dated this 26th day of October, 2022. 
 
 

         
   ___________________________ 

      Honorable Jared Hawkinson 
      Knox County Board Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Scott G. Erickson, Knox County Clerk 
 
 





















































RESOLUTION NUMBER ________________ 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN ADDITIONAL GATE FEE TO BE 
CHARGED AT THE KNOX COUNTY LANDFILL  

FOR BUILDING FUND  
 

 WHEREAS, Knox County owns and operates a County Landfill that 
generates a significant amount of business; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois may not be able to live up to its obligations 
for funding of certain line items in the County budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
due to the current economic uncertainty; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Board needs to find additional methods of 
funding for its programs and operations. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that an additional one dollar ($1.00) 
gate fee be imposed on patrons at the Knox County Landfill.  Funds generated 
from this additional fee will be allocated to the Building Fund and shall be used to 
offset costs in the Building Fund of the budget for Knox County. 
 
 
 
Resolved and passed this 26th day of October, 2022. 
 
      Knox County Board 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Jared Hawkinson, Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
      Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER ________________ 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSFER OF PORTION OF 
GATE FEE TO BE CHARGED AT THE KNOX COUNTY LANDFILL  

 
 WHEREAS, Knox County owns and operates a County Landfill that 
generates a significant amount of business; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois may not be able to live up to its obligations 
for funding of certain line items in the County budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
due to the current economic uncertainty; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Board needs to find additional methods of 
funding for its maintenance and operation programs. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that one dollar ($1.00) per ton of 
the current dump fee imposed on patrons at the Knox County Landfill is directed 
to the Building Fund.  Funds generated will be allocated to the Building Fund and 
shall be used offset expenses for the upkeep, maintenance, and improvement of 
Knox County government facilities. 
 
 
 
Resolved and passed this 26th day of October, 2022. 
 
      Knox County Board 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Jared Hawkinson, Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
      Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER ________________ 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN ADDITIONAL GATE FEE TO BE 
CHARGED AT THE KNOX COUNTY LANDFILL FOR GENERAL 

FUND  
 

 WHEREAS, Knox County owns and operates a County Landfill that 
generates a significant amount of business; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois may not be able to live up to its obligations 
for funding of certain line items in the County budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
due to the current economic uncertainty; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Board needs to find additional methods of 
funding for its programs and operations. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that an additional two dollar ($2.00) 
gate fee be imposed on patrons at the Knox County Landfill.  Funds generated 
from this additional fee will be allocated to the Landfill Contingency Fund and 
shall be used offset shortfalls in the General Fund of the budget for Knox County. 
 
 
 
Resolved and passed this 26th day of October, 2022. 
 
      Knox County Board 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Jared Hawkinson, Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
      Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER ________________ 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ALLOCATION OF INTEREST 
FUNDS EARNED FROM CERTAIN ACCOUNTS AT THE KNOX 
COUNTY LANDFILL TO THE SPECIAL CONTINGENCY FUND  

 
 WHEREAS, Knox County owns and operates a County Landfill that 
generates a significant amount of business; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Landfill has investments that generate 
interest revenue for said invested funds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Board has the need of additional funds in 
order to meet its obligation for its Fiscal Year 2022-2023 County budget. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that the interest from certain 
investments of the Knox County Landfill be transferred to the Special Landfill 
Contingency Fund.  It is understood that the interest from the Closure/Post 
Closure investments will remain in those funds as is required by State law. 
 
 
Resolved and passed this 26th day of October, 2022. 
 
      Knox County Board 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Jared Hawkinson, Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
      Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER ________________ 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ALLOCATION OF CERTAIN GATE 
RECEIPTS AT THE KNOX COUNTY LANDFILL TO THE SPECIAL 

CONTINGENCY FUND  
 

 WHEREAS, Knox County owns and operates a County Landfill that 
generates a significant amount of business; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Landfill has sufficient gate receipts that 
generate revenue for said fund; and 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois may not be able to provide reliable 
payments of funds properly due to the County due to the current economic 
uncertainty; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Board has the need of additional funds in 
order to meet its obligation for its Fiscal Year 2022-2023 County budget. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that ten percent (10%) of the gate 
receipts from the Knox County Landfill be transferred to the Special Contingency 
Fund.  These additional funds shall be used to assist the Knox County General 
Fund, Building Fund, Nursing Home Fund, or Mary Davis Home Fund if 
necessary.  The County Board also authorizes the County Treasurer to make 
such transfers as required to affect the intent of this Resolution. 
 
 
Resolved and passed this 26th day of October, 2022. 
 
       
 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     Jared Hawkinson, Chair of Knox County Board 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
      Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 



RESOLUTION NUMBER _______________ 
 

RESOLUTION ON USE OF SPECIAL CONTINGENCY FUND 
 

 WHEREAS, Knox County has experienced annual reliance upon the State of Illinois for the past several 
years in planning and execution of its annual budgetary affairs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has pledged numerous financial reimbursements, funding and 
contributions to Knox County in connection with the operation of its various agencies and departments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the current economic uncertainty may cause the State of Illinois to be unable to provide the 
financial support as promised, which has caused Knox County to seek alternative sources of income and 
revenue to meet and maintain its needs, including, but not limited to, the operation of the Mary Davis Detention 
Home; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the General Fund, Nursing Home Fund, and Building Fund are also experiencing deficits 
of funds that will adversely affect the operations of the County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Board has previously created a Special Contingency Fund.  
  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby resolved by the Knox County Board as follows: 
 

1. A portion of monies derived from the Special Contingency Fund from December 1, 2022 
through November 30, 2023 shall be, and hereby are appropriated as needed for the Mary Davis 
Detention Home, the County General Fund, the County Nursing Home Fund, and the County 
Building Fund. 

2. All monies appropriated from said fund shall be utilized for purposes including, but not limited 
to, repairs, utilities, general maintenance and upkeep, and other appropriate expenses of general 
operational costs under such limitations as the County Board shall approve. 

3. The Knox County Board shall also authorize the County Treasurer to make such transfers as are 
necessary to affect the intent of this Resolution 

 
  
 
 Resolved and passed this 26th day of October, 2022. 
         
 

 
         Jared Hawkinson  

Chair of Knox County Board 
 
Attest:

 
Scott G. Erickson, Knox County Clerk 







Knox County Board
Sheriff-jail-courthouse-Mary Davis Home-Animal Control-buildings Committee Meeting

October 17, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Chair Jeff Link.  Roll was called.  Present were Jeff Link, Rick 
Sandoval, Darla Krejci, Kyle Rohweder, Kim Thiery and Mary McGunnigal.  A quorum was declared.   
Others in attendance were Jared Hawkinson, Sheriff Clague, Capt. Brian Brady, Rob Benedict and Trent 
Benedict from MSI, Wendi Steck and Greg Bacon.  Cody Basham was in attendance via zoom.

There was no public comment.

A motion was made by D. Krejci to approve the agenda. Seconded by R. Sandoval. The agenda was 
approved.  

Mary Davis Home- Wendi Steck reported that in September they housed an average of 23 clients, 21 of 
which were out of county and 2 were from Knox County.  They billed $78,625 in child care costs and 
saved the county $6,125.  They have received 1 reimbursement check totaling $95,011.04.  The 
reimbursement checks are coming regularly which is nice.

Ms. Steck reported that the an issue came up after the last AIOC inspection.  It is recommended that the 
staff be issued radios and that the security system needs to be updated.  She is looking into the price of 
radios.  Jared Hawkinson said he was also seeking the advice from the Sheriff’s Department on radios 
and what frequency should be used as to not interfere with local public safety systems.

J. Link asked if there has been any savings in water from the installation of the the Flushometers.  Ms. 
Steck said not yet, but that MSI has not had to be called for clogged pipes since the installation.

Sheriff’s Report - Sheriff Clague reported that intend to raise the daily per diem for federal inmates from 
$61/day to $78/day.  They sent in this request, but have not heard back yet.  

The camera grant has a new procedure for submitting applications.  They plan on putting together the 
information by November so they can submit the application in December.  The grant will be a 
reimbursement for purchasing cameras.

Sheriff Clague brought up the issue of golf carts and side-by-sides being allowed on county roads.  Capt. 
Brady passed out a draft of the proposed ordinance.  The Sheriff stated he believes this will be a good 
revenue source and will be good for public relations.  The committee members reviewed the proposed 
ordinance and asked questions.  J. Hawkinson suggested that these vehicles should be restricted from 
Highway 10.  It was suggested that a picture of the the vehicle’s VIN numbers be included with pictures 
of the vehicle during registration.  It was also suggested that registration process should include 
verification that the vehicle owner has read all necessary materials provided in the packet when they 
register the vehicle.

K. Rowheder motioned to accept the ordinance with these additional provisions.  R. Sanoval seconded.  
Motion passed. 

Sheriff Clague said at least one new vehicle has been outfitted and is ready to be picked up.



Capt. Brady brought up the staffing levels of Correction and Patrol officers are very low.  This is a serious 
issue in law enforcement across the nation.  It was discussed how best to combat this.  They are looking 
for any ideas on how to recruit new officers.  

Buildings – The committee reviewed the five bid packages.  

Bid Package #1 – General Trades.  Motion made by K. Rowheder to table this bid so it can possibly be 
renegotiated.  Seconded by M. McGunnigal.  Motion passed.

Bid Package #2- Painting.  Motion made by K. Rowheder and seconded by R. Sandoval to table this bid so 
it can possibly be renegotiated.  Motion passed.

Bid Package #3 – Mehanical.  Motion made by D. Krejci and seconded by K. Rowheder to approve bid 
from MSI.  Motion passed.

Bid Package #4 – Fire Alarm. Motion made by K. Rowheder and seconded by M. McGunnigal to approve 
the lower bid from T & H.  Motion passed.

Bid Package #5 – Lighting.  Motion made by K. Rowheder and seconded by R. Sandoval to approve bid 
from MSI with added alternative.  Motion passed.

A summary of the approved bids with all fees and additions added in totaled $2,781.869.42.  Rob 
Benedict will submit a amended contract reflecting the approved bids.  A motions was made by J. Link 
and seconded by K. Rowheder to approve this amendment.  Motion passed.

There was no old business.

There was no new business.  

A motion was made by R. Sandoval to review and sign bills.  Bills will be on display for Board Member 
review at the County Clerk’s Office. Motion was seconded by K. Rohweder. Motion passed.

R. Sandoval made a motion to adjourn.  Seconded by K. Rohweder.  

The meeting was adjourned.











Committee Meeting Report
MARY DAVIS HOME

                                 October 17th, 2022

Financial: 
 
For September 2022, the Mary Davis Home’s average population was 23 
clients per day.  Of that number, 21 of those clients were placed in detention 
by outside counties.  As a result, we billed out $78,625.00 for childcare 
costs. 

Knox County averaged 2 clients per day, saving the county $6,125.00 in 
childcare costs. 

A payment has been made in the amount of $95,011.04 for salary 
reimbursement.

Action Items:  None

Old Business:  
.

Future items:  AOIC is the office from which we receive our salary 
reimbursement.  We were recently audited from that department and several 
suggestions were made regarding security.  One that was deemed top 
importance was the purchase of radios for staff.  I will be looking into the 
cost.

Also, our security system is becoming obsolete.  It is over 20 years old and 
not effective for security purposes.  



Knox County Mary Davis Home
Monthly Report
October 17, 2022

Daily Population for 10/12/2022 Outside Counties   27
Knox County:        0
Overall:                 27

Outside Counties: Detention: 21
Per Diem: $78,625.00

Knox: Detention: 2
Per Diem: $6,125.00

Montly population for September 2022 :

Overall: 23



ORDINANCE NO.

KNOX COUNTY NON-HIGHWAY VEHICLE ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the County of Knox has determined that the operation of non-highway 
vehicles, also known as utility task vehicles, side-by-sides or recreational off-highway 
vehicles, as hereinafter defined, should be, under certain conditions, allowed on the 
roads and thoroughfares within the unincorporated areas of Knox County, Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the County of Knox is authorized, by virtue of 625 ILCS 5/11-1426.l(d), to 
enact an ordinance to permit non-highway vehicles to operate on the roads under the 
jurisdiction of the County if it determines that public safety would not be jeopardized; 
and

WHEREAS, the County of Knox has considered the volume, speed, and character of 
the traffic on County roads within its jurisdiction and has determined that, subject to the 
conditions stated herein, and the provisions of 625 ILCS 5/11-1426.1, qualified non-
highway motor vehicles, more defined herein, may be operated on the roads within the 
jurisdiction of Knox County without jeopardizing public safety;

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY BOARD OF KNOX COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS as follows:

SECTION 1: Non-highway vehicles, as defined and qualified herein, shall be allowed on 
roads within Knox County Illinois, the non-highway vehicle may be operated only on 
streets and roads where the posted speed limit is 55 miles per hour or less.  Non-
highway vehicles shall not be permitted to operate on Knox County Highway 10, except 
to cross from one authorized road to another.

SECTION 2: Definitions.

1. In this Ordinance, a "non-highway vehicle" is defined as a motor vehicle not 
specifically designed to be used on a public highway, including:

a. A "recreational off-highway vehicle" is defined as any motorized device 
designed to travel primarily off-highway, 64 inches or less in width, having 
a manufacturer's dry weight of 2,000 pounds or less, traveling on four or 
more non-highway tires, designed with a non-straddle seat and a steering 
wheel for steering control, except equipment such as lawnmowers as 
defined by 625 ILCS 5/1-168.8

b. An all-terrain vehicle is defined as all-terrain vehicle. Any motorized off-
highway device designed to travel primarily off-highway, 50 inches or less 



in width, having a manufacturer's dry weight of 1,500 pounds or less, 
traveling on 3 or more non-highway tires, designed with a seat or saddle 
for operator use, and handlebars or steering wheel for steering control, 
except equipment such as lawnmowers.

c. A golf cart as defined as a vehicle specifically designed and intended for 
the purposes of transporting one or more persons and their golf clubs or 
maintenance equipment while engaged in the playing of golf, supervising 
the play of golf, or maintaining the condition of the grounds on a public or 
private golf course.

2. "Roads" means any of the roadways, streets or other thoroughfares within the 
unincorporated areas of Knox County that are under the jurisdiction of the 
County and not under the jurisdiction of any municipality.

SECTION 3: Requirements.

1. A person may not operate a non-highway vehicle upon County roads unless he 
or she is 18 years of age and has a valid Illinois driver's license issued in his or 
her name by the Illinois Secretary of State or foreign jurisdiction. 

2. No person may operate a non-highway vehicle upon County roads with 
passengers aged 10 years or younger.

3. Any person who drives or is in actual physical control of a non-highway vehicle 
on a County road shall be subject to the mandatory insurance requirements of 
Article VI of Chapter 7 of the Illinois Vehicle Code, 625 ILCS 5/7-601 et seq., and 
shall carry proof of current liability insurance in or upon such vehicle.

4. Any person who drives or is in actual physical control of a non-highway vehicle 
on a roadway while under the influence is subject to 625 ILCS ILCS 5/11-500 
through 11-502.

5. Any person who drives or is in actual physical control of a non-highway vehicle 
on a County road must have a permit to do so issued by Knox County.

6. A non-highway vehicle must have a decal issued by Knox County, Illinois on the 
rear of the vehicle at all times when operating on County roads.

7. Any person who drives or is in actual physical control of a non-highway vehicle 
on a County road shall obey all traffic laws of the State of Illinois and ordinances 
of the County.

8. Non-highway vehicles shall not be operated on sidewalks, bike paths, in 



cemeteries or parks, other than in designated parking areas.

9. Non-highway vehicles may not be operated on highways, streets and roads 
under the jurisdiction of the Illinois Department ofTranspo11ation, except as 
allowed by State statute.

10.A non-highway vehicle operating on County roads must have the following in 
working order:

a. Brakes; and

b. A steering apparatus; and

c. Tires; and

d. A rearview mirror; and

e. A slow moving (located rear vehicle) emblem as required for other 
vehicles under the provisions of 625 ILCS 5/12-709; and

f. A headlight that emits a white light visible from a distance of 500 feet to 
the front of which is illuminated during operation; and

g. Tail lamps that emit red light visible from at least 100 feet from the rear of 
which is illuminated during operation; and

h. Brake lights; and

i. Turn signals; and

j. Seatbelts; and

k. Any additional requirements as required by 625 ILCS 5/11-1426.1 now in 
effect or as hereafter amended.



11. Non-highway vehicles operating on a County or township road at any time 
between one-half hour before sunset and one-half hour after sunrise must be 
equipped with head lamps and tail lamps, and the head lamps and tail lamps 
must be lighted.

12. It shall not be unlawful for any person to drive or operate a non-highway vehicle 
on a County road or township road for the purpose of conducting farming 
operations to and from the home, farm, farm buildings, and any adjacent or 
nearby farm land.

a. Any non-highway vehicle operating under paragraph 11 of SECTION 3 
shall not be subject to paragraphs 2 or 9 of SECTION 3, or the 
subparagraphs thereunder. However, if the non-highway vehicle, as used 
in paragraph 11 of SECTION 3, is not covered under a motor vehicle 
insurance policy, the vehicle must be covered under a farm, home, or non-
highway vehicle insurance policy issued with coverage amounts no less 
than the minimum amounts set for bodily injury or death and for 
destruction of property under 625 ILCS 5/7-203.

SECTION 4: Permits and Decals.

1. No person shall operate a non-highway vehicle without first obtaining a permit 
and decal from the County of Knox as provided herein. Permits shall be granted 
for a period of one (1) year beginning January 1 of each year and ending on 
December 31 the following year. The cost of the annual permit is $100.00. Knox 
county residents. This permit shall be renewed annually. Insurance coverage 
policy# and Insurance Provider shall be on permit. Upon granting of a permit, the 
applicant shall be furnished with a County decal to be placed upon the rear of the 
vehicle. Permits/Decals can be purchased at the County Clerk’s office or their 
designees.

2. Every application for a permit shall be completed on a form supplied by the 
County of Knox and shall contain the following information:

a. Name and address of the applicant, who shall be the owner of the vehicle.

b. Name of liability insurance carrier.

c. The serial number, make, model and description of the non-highway 
vehicle.

d. A signed Waiver of Liability of applicant releasing Knox County, Illinois and 
agreeing to indemnify and hold the County harmless from any and all 



claims resulting from the operation of the non-highway vehicle on the 
roads of Knox County.

e. Sufficient pictures from all four sides of the non-highway vehicle 
demonstrating that it satisfies the equipment requirements of this 
ordinance.

f. A photograph of the non-highway vehicle’s vehicle identification number 
(VIN) is also required.

3. The County may suspend or revoke a permit granted hereunder upon a finding 
that the permit holder has violated any provision of this Ordinance or evidence 
demonstrates that the permit holder cannot safely operate the non-highway 
vehicle safely.

SECTION 5: Penalties. Any violation of the Ordinance shall be punishable by a 
minimum fine of not less than two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00), but no more than 
seven hundred fifty dollars ($750.00), except a violation of insurance requirement of this 
Ordinance shall be punishable by a minimum fine of not less than five hundred dollars 
($500.00).

SECTION 6: Severability. If any section, subdivision thereof or sentence of this 
Ordinance is held invalid or unconstitutional for any reason, such decision shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portion(s) of this Ordinance.

SECTION 7: Effective date. This Ordinance shall become effective February 1, 2023.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the County Board of Knox County, Illinois 
that, effective February 1, 2023, Ordinance is adopted and enacted.
Passed this day of _________  ,2022, pursuant to roll call vote as follows:



OWNER NAME: Bid Date:

Bid Location:

Bid Time: 

Project No.:

MSI

X

X

X

X

$1,158,600.00

$599,553.00

Self Perform

$314,800.00

Self Perform

$208,280.00

Chandler Insulation

$35,976.00

BPI

$1,015,100.00

$628,805.00

Self Perform

$218,733.00

Self Perform

$151,420.00

Chandler Insulation

$18,142.00

BPI

Test & Balance Bid Price

Sheet Metal Bid Price

Sheet Metal Sub or Self Perform

Piping Bid Price

Addendum 2

Addendum 4

Piping Sub or Self Perform

Insulation Sub or Self Perform

Insulation Bid Price

Contractor 

 BID PACKAGE #3 - Mechanical

Addendum 1

Addenda Acknowledged

Sheet Metal Sub or Self Perform

Sheet Metal Bid Price

Piping Bid Price

Test & Balance Sub or Self Perform

ADD Alternate #1 - Administrative Area - Total

Test & Balance Sub or Self Perform

Addendum 3

Base Bid - Housing Area & Boiler Room - Total

Piping Sub or Self Perform

Insulation Bid Price

Insulation Sub or Self Perform

Test & Balance Bid Price

QUINCY ∙ GALESBURG ∙ BURLINGTON ∙ PELLA ∙ DAVENPORT ∙ HANNIBAL ∙ COLUMBIA ∙ CARBONDALE

Thursday, October 13, 2022

County Clerk's Office (Courthouse)

2:00pm

22-3055

Knox County

Law Enforcement Center - Performance ContractPROJECT NAME:

www.klingner.com



OWNER NAME: Bid Date:

Bid Location:

Bid Time: 

Project No.:

Teufel Hunden Seico, Inc.

X X

X X

X X

X X

Johnson Controls Johnson Controls

$89,705.00 $91,473.00

QUINCY ∙ GALESBURG ∙ BURLINGTON ∙ PELLA ∙ DAVENPORT ∙ HANNIBAL ∙ COLUMBIA ∙ CARBONDALE

Thursday, October 13, 2022

County Clerk's Office (Courthouse)

2:00pm

22-3055

Knox County

Law Enforcement Center - Performance ContractPROJECT NAME:

Addenda Acknowledged

Fire Alarm Sub or Self Perform

Addendum 3

Contractor 

 BID PACKAGE #4 - Fire Alarm

Total Package #4

Addendum 1

Addendum 2

Addendum 4

www.klingner.com



OWNER NAME: Bid Date:

Bid Location:

Bid Time: 

Project No.:

MSI

X

X

X

X

$26,050.00

Self Perform

$4,260.00

Self Perform

Contractor 

 BID PACKAGE #5 - LED Lighting Upgrade

Addendum 1

Addenda Acknowledged

Sub or Self Perform

Bid Price

ADD Alternate #1 - New Fixtures

Addendum 3

Base Bid - Lamp Retrofit

Addendum 2

Addendum 4

Bid Price

Sub or Self Perform

QUINCY ∙ GALESBURG ∙ BURLINGTON ∙ PELLA ∙ DAVENPORT ∙ HANNIBAL ∙ COLUMBIA ∙ CARBONDALE

Thursday, October 13, 2022

County Clerk's Office (Courthouse)

2:00pm

22-3055

Knox County

Law Enforcement Center - Performance ContractPROJECT NAME:

www.klingner.com









Assessor Minutes October 19, 2022

Sonia said you all are so excited because I got nothing.  I figured you all and myself deserved a brake.  I 

did want to throughout, I didn’t put it on report, but they have the Abstracts at State.  I said I had rolled to 

Board of Review.  The State has our Abstracts.  That means they are working on our tentative number.  I have 

been responding to the questions they always ask.  But we are golden there so.  I got nothing so I am saving 

everyone a long night.  Bob asked if there were any questions or comments for Sonia?  There were none.

Bob said on to Duane Highway department.

Sonia M Hochstetler 





































































ASSESSMENT / GIS / ZONING REPORT

OCT 19, 2022

ASSESSMENT OFFICE

Appeals will be due in offices or post marked by Monday October 24
th.

  I had hoped way we could have 

BOR in early November & early December this Year, but it seems BOR does not want to have hearing 

in Nov or Dec because of the holidays.  If this is the case the books will not roll over to the County 

Clerk any earlier then they have in the past, BUT I have done may part.  By statute the BOR has until 

March 15
th
 to turn the books over to the County Clerk.

ZONING OFFICE

There was one (1) Adjudication hearing in September of 2022.  The Zoning office issued twenty -four 

(24) building permits for September 2022 compared to eight (8) building permits for September 

2021. 

No ZBA hearing held in October, so NO action items.

Sincerely,

Missi Wheeler

GIS OFFICE

Several map requests came in this month. The Regional Office of Education requested some hard 

copy maps, similar to their website map. I updated the boundaries and the Logos before printing the 

map. Another request was from the RIO post office. A map was created with a ¼ mile buffer around 

the post office. Another request for rural parcels was processed.  The Enterprise installation issues 

have not been resolved. IT and I had a meeting with ESRI support. They found some underlying 

issues with the install but these weren’t necessarily related to the problems that we are experiencing.

A couple of options were presented, but I believe that we are going to go with a fresh parallel install. 

That way we can correct any underlying issues with the previous install, and still maintain our 

existing operations during the install. I will have to migrate services but things will not be down while

that is being done. IT would like to change how we host websites and I am looking into options. Since 

I will be at the ILGISA conference later this month I will talk to ESRI, as well as vendors about our 

options and the path forward.

Sincerely,

Bill

Respectfully submitted,

Sonia Hochstetler, CIAO, CCAO

S of A/Zoning Admin. /GIS Dept. Supv.



Draft 10-12-22 

Minutes for Information Technology  
Wednesday, 10-12-2022 

 

1) Call Meeting to Order at 9:32A 

Committee Member in attendance: Sara Varner (no), Robert Bondi ( yes ) , Jared Hawkinson 
( no), Nate Appler (yes ) 
Department Members in attendance: Scott Erickson (no) OSI Personnel: Trent Pearson (yes) 
& Dustin Eilts (no) 
Minutes for the IT Committee meeting on 9-14-2022 were attached and Motion by Robert 
Bondi and seconded by Nate Appler; motion carried. 

2) Any Public or County Department Comments: None 

3) Report from Appler:  Nate Appler reported that the upgrade of the Server Operating System 
was completed and updated to include having inscription and multi-teer backup by Wasabi 
Cloud Based Services for our cloud base which provides service for 4.3 terabyte for $30.00 
per month.  The backup includes all file sharing and daily backup of the full system on a 
continuous basis.  Oneida Phone Company will finish the fiber installation for the Land Fill 
Scale House by next week to include a 1gig service for $125.00 per month replacing the 
CenturyLink DSL service at the same price.  Additionally, it is planned to start a archival 
service with Amazon for backup services that require long term holding of files and the only 
downside is that the time it takes to retriever files will average a half day but the value of 
the service is fraction of a penny per gigabyte; so the cost well out weigh the inconvenience 
of the occasional retrieval requirements. 

4) Report from OSI:  Trent Pearson reported that they are finalizing the order of Three Dell 
Servers and One Cisco Server to replace the Court House servers by early next year. The new 
server set up will provide redundancy for our system and will be budgeted to be expense 
over five years.  

5) Help Desk Report and Review:  Will be delivered by October 15th. 

6) Claims, Bills or Bids to review: Will be delivered by the Committee Meeting on October 19th. 

7) Is there any major project to review or a need to set priorities?   None other that already 
reported. 

8) Committee Members Questions or Comments: None 

9) Link Technology Support update:  

a) Waiting for Scott Erickson and Nate Appler to finalize the Website RFP. 

 

10) Meeting adjourned at 9:58AM; As submitted by Robert Bondi, Chair of IT Committee 
 



Report Generated By  : Knox County IL

Generated On  : 10/12/2022 04:10 PM

Department Name: Knox County IL

IT-30-Tickets

Status (Ticket)

Closed (30)

On Hold (1)
Open (5)

Total records in this page :36 Records

1











DRAFT

1

KNOX COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES 
OF MONTHLY MEETING

October 13, 2022, 2022, via Teleconference
6:30 p.m.

Knox County Health Department 
1361 W. Fremont St. Galesburg, IL 

61401

The Knox County Board of Health meeting was held via Teleconference on October 13, 2022. Vice 
President Kevin Satisky called the meeting to order at 6:32pm. Present via teleconference were 
Kevin Satisky, MD, Doug Gibb, Robert Bondi, Bruce Bobofchak DDS, Stephanie Grimes, Susan 
Vinson, Carl Strauch, MD, and James Wolf.  Absent: Dan Harris.  Also, present were Michele 
Gabriel, Public Health Administrator; Wil Hayes, Assistant Public Health Administrator; Jerome 
Townsell, Director of Finance and Facilities Management; and Tina Jockisch, Administrative 
Assistant.

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
Ms. Gabriel stated there was one addition to the agenda under Public Health Administrator’s Report 
for informational purposes the CHC Final Site Visit Report.  Additionally, Ms. Gabriel made a 
change under New Business noting item (b) Knox County IPLAN is not an action item, it is for 
informational purposes. 
   
PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

PRESIDENT’S BUSINESS
The only item on the agenda under President’s Business, Vice President Kevin Satisky advised Board 
members that each year in the fall, the Board appoints members to a Nominating Committee to 
provide a slate of candidates for Board of Health Officers to be voted on at the November meeting; 
elected officers will assume positions at the December meeting.  Kevin Satisky, Stephanie Grimes, 
Dan Harris and/or Robert Bondi, alternate, volunteered to be on the Nominating Committee.  

BUSINESS MEETING

Approval of Minutes
A motion to approve the minutes of the September 8, 2022, meeting as circulated was made by 
Robert Bondi and seconded by Stephanie Grimes.  Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, 
MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; 
Susan Vinson-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan Harris. 

Treasurer’s Report
The first item on the agenda under Treasurer’s Report, FY22 Community Health Center Budget 
Line-Item Adjustment, Jerome Townsell stated there was a transfer within budget to move 
$7,000.00 into Training/Seminars expenses and remove ($7,000.00) from Travel expenses.  A 
motion to approve the FY22 Community Health Center Budget Line-Item Adjustment as presented 
was made by Robert Bondi and seconded by Carl Strauch.  Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin 
Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-
yes; Susan Vinson-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan Harris. 

The next item on the agenda under Treasurer’s Report, FY22 Health Department Budget Line-Item 
Adjustment, Jerome Townsell stated there was a line-item adjustment by increasing the LIHEAP 
Revenue by $650,000 and Grant Services Expenses by $650,000 which is the line used to pay for 
client services.  Additionally, Jerome stated there was a transfer within budget to move $200.00 into 
WIC Unemployment expense, $200.00 into FCM Unemployment expense, and $1,500.00 into 



DRAFT

2

Workman’s Comp expense; and remove ($400.00) from Unemployment expense and ($1,500.00) 
from Health & Life Insurance.  A motion to approve the FY22 Health Department Budget Line-Item 
Adjustment as presented was made by Robert Bondi and seconded by James Wolf.  Roll Call vote 
was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-
yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Susan Vinson-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: 
Dan Harris. 

The next item under the Business Meeting, Jerome Townsell, reported to the Board on revised 
expenses for the month of October 2022 totaling $878,459.16. He went on to note that additional 
expenses since the mailing of the agenda totaled $26,490.41, and included: Software Fees 
$11,771.74, LIHWAP $5,704.37, Waste Removal $2,718.20, Utilities $2,120.63, Travel/Training 
$1,853.85, Supplies $1,358.65, Building Maintenance $593.47, 340B $264.50, and IT Services 
$105.00.  A motion was made by Carl Strauch to approve payment of the October 2022 bills as 
presented and was seconded by Robert Bondi.  Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-
yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Susan 
Vinson-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan Harris. 

The final item under the Business Meeting, Jerome Townsell, presented to Board of Health the 
Financial Statements for the period ending September 30, 2022, stating the Health Department has a 
$459,855.26 Net Revenue Over Expenditures for the month ending September 30, 2022, and 
$1,033,230.84 Net Revenue Over Expenditures for the fiscal year thus far ending September 30, 
2022.  Jerome noted the current year end amount will be different next month when the new LIHEAP 
and LIHWAP expenses come out; however, Jerome stated the Health Department should end FY22 
with a positive revenue. 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
The first item was an addition to the agenda under her report, Michele Gabriel updated the Board of 
Health regarding the Final Site Visit Report for the Community Health Center Virtual Operational Site 
Visit which occurred in July 2022.   Ms. Gabriel stated the Health Department was able to resolve all 
concerns from the Site Visit prior to them becoming a condition on the grant, and the Community 
Health Center was found to be in full compliance with all requirements of the federal grant.

The next item under her report, Michele Gabriel spoke to the Board of Health about the Health 
Department FY22 Annual Report.   Ms. Gabriel stated the Health Department is required to complete 
an annual report each year, which is required by the Illinois State Code to be provided to the Knox 
County Board by the end of February, ninety days after the end of the fiscal year.  Ms. Gabriel stated 
the Health Department has begun to prepare for the annual report, which is being developed 
internally with a standard template.  It provides information on our Health Department/Health Center 
programs and financial information.  The Annual Report will be distributed electronically and put on 
the Knox County Health Department website. Ms. Gabriel closed noting that if there are no 
objections the Department will move forward in preparing the annual report as it historically has been 
done.  The Board felt it worked in the past and advised Michele to move forward preparing the 
annual report. 

The next item under her report, Michele Gabriel updated the Board of Health about HVAC 
Construction Project noting that in the Board packet was the second change order for the HVAC 
Project.  Ms. Gabriel stated that MSI had ordered the HVAC units from Trane, and MSI had been 
informed that the larger unit ordered was no longer available.  MSI has reassessed how the HVAC 
unit over the Health Center would be completed and determined that  they would install a gas-fired 
duct heater in the return air duct for RTU-7 downstream of the new exhaust fan and upstream of the 
new bypass duct, and provide gas piping, flu and intake piping as recommended by the 
manufacturer, and provide controls for the unit that interface the new control system as a third stage 
of heat for RTU-7.  Jerome noted this change is necessary now due to fresh air going from 20% to 
50% in the building and the amount of cold air in coming in the building, Ms. Gabriel closed by 



DRAFT

3

stating that the project is still below the original budget for the project, as well as below the next 
lowest bid.

The final item under her report, Michele Gabriel discussed with the Board of Health the 3rd Quarter 
CHC Business Plan Reports, Ms. Gabriel stated a three-year Business Plan is approved by the 
Governance Board and reports are completed quarterly; to monitor the financial activity in the Knox 
Community Health Center.  Ms. Gabriel stated it monitors actual visits compared to budgeted visits 
and HRSA targeted visits, cost per patient and cost per visit.  Additionally, Ms. Gabriel noted the 
Reports are provided to the Board of Health for informational purposes and do not require action.

DIVISION DIRECTOR REPORTS
The only item on the agenda under Division Director Report, Wil Hayes, Assistant Public Health 
Administrator updated the Board of Health about COVID-19 Testing/Vaccine Division, Wil stated as 
of September 30 the Testing/Vaccine Division was officially dissolved; transitioned vaccine into the 
Health Department where we are doing it through our Communicable Disease Division Monday and 
Friday 8:30am-3:30pm by appointment, however we will be adding Tuesday afternoons due to 
appointments booked ten days out. Testing has transitioned to the Health Center; they have seen a 
significant drop in testing numbers where they are averaging two per day; they test Tuesday and 
Thursday 8:30am-2:30pm by appointment.  Wil noted the Health Center is still passing out home 
tests and encourage everyone to use the home test option unless there is a reason, they need a 
PCR test confirmation.  Additionally, the Health Department is no longer leasing the Bergner’s 
building as of September 30 and the mobile trailer was removed from our parking lot.

POPULATION HEALTH MANAGEMENT REPORTS
There were no items on agenda under Population Health Management Reports. 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORTS
There were no items on agenda under Performance Management Reports.  

WORK SESSION
There were no items on agenda under Work Session. 

OLD BUSINESS
The first item under the Old Business, Michele Gabriel, Public Health Administrator; discussed with 
the Board of Health the LIHEAP Grant Discussion and Decision about Grant Application, Ms. 
Gabriel stated last month the Board discussed that WIRC was looking to have an office in Knox 
County and have a larger presence in Knox County and had approached the Health Department 
about resuming provision of the LIHEAP program for Knox County.  Ms. Gabriel noted after 
speaking with the Board of Health last month the only concern was assurance that the program 
would be available to clients at the same level as the Health Department was providing.  Ms. 
Gabriel, Wil Hayes, and Erin Olson met with Roger Pavey, the new Executive Director of WIRC, and 
that WIRC intends to have their office open Monday-Friday 8:00am-4:00pm, and that WIRC is 
looking for office space to provide the program.  Ms. Gabriel stated she is recommending that the 
Health Department does not apply for the LIHEAP grant; but instead allows WIRC to apply for it, 
noting that Department staff had made DCEO aware of the intended change in order to allow plenty 
of time for the transition.  A motion for the Knox County Health Department to not apply for LIHEAP 
Grant for the next grant cycle, was made by Bruce Bobofchak and seconded by Robert Bondi.  Roll 
Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce 
Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan 
Harris and Susan Vinson. 

The final item under the Old Business, Michele Gabriel, Public Health Administrator; presented to 
the Board of Health to Discuss and Approve Revised FY23 Health Department Budget, Ms. Gabriel 
stated this budget revision is being brought to the Board as a result of the completed Knox County 
wage study the Health Department participated in.  Ms. Gabriel noted for the past three years the 



DRAFT

4

Board has approved a salary schedule, however they requested we participate in a wage study to 
look at our salary schedule and make recommendations about moving forward with a salary 
schedule.  Ms. Gabriel stated the Health Department and County has a product resulting from the 
County wage study, so the revised budget includes employee salaries based on the new salary 
schedule.  Jerome stated he met with the County Budget Committee, and they did not have any 
concerns with the projections, however Jerome pointed out after speaking to County Treasurer, the 
recommendation is that the Board of Health use a percentage rate of the EAV instead of selecting a 
dollar amount each year that will allow the Department to remain at or near the same rate but 
fluctuate as the EAV changes.  A motion to approve the Revised FY23 Knox County Health 
Department Budget was made by Robert Bondi and seconded by Stephanie Grimes.  Roll Call vote 
was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-
yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan Harris and Susan 
Vinson.
 
NEW BUSINESS
The first item on the agenda under New Business, Michele Gabriel, Public Health Administrator; 
presented to Board of Health for approval the 2023 Holiday Schedule.  A motion to approve the 
2023 Holiday Schedule as presented was made by Doug Gibb and seconded by Robert Bondi.  Roll 
Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce 
Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan 
Harris and Susan Vinson. 

The next item was a correction on the agenda under New Business, Michele Gabriel, Public Health 
Administrator; stated there will be no action taken, this is for informational purposes only.  Ms. 
Gabriel stated every five years the Health Department is required to complete an IPLAN (Illinois 
Plan for Local Assessment of Need), it includes a comprehensive community health needs 
assessment, community health improvement plan, and internal assessment, in partnership with 
community partners Ms. Gabriel noted the IPLAN will be presented to the Board at the November 
meeting for approval.  Upon approval by the Board the completed project will be submitted to the 
IDPH (Illinois Department of Public Health) as part of what allows the Department to be a certified 
public health department.  Michele stated the three priority health concerns selected by the 
community partners include healthy lifestyle choices, healthy aging, and mental health and 
substance abuse.

The final item on the agenda under New Business, Michele Gabriel, Public Health Administrator; 
presented to the Board of Health for approval the Amendment to ETS Policy, Ms. Gabriel stated 
ETS (Emergency Temporary Standard) is for medical facilities; OSHA was required to create and 
post a permanent policy; however, they have not completed that action at this time.  Ms. Gabriel 
stated the primary reason for is the amendments are: 1. Instead of updating these policies every 
time CDC updates requirements, the revised policies state that the Department follows CDC 
guidelines and recommendations; 2. Masking in medical facilities, follows CDC guidance as well; 
however, these changes will be impacted by the Governor’s Executive Orders this week.  CDC’s 
position at this time is if there is low or medium community spread there is not a need for everyone 
in the facility to wear a mask, if you are in high transmission everyone should return to masking.  A 
motion to approve the Amendment to ETS Policy was made by Robert Bondi and seconded by 
Doug Gibb.  Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-
yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  
Absent: Dan Harris and Susan Vinson. 

UPCOMING BUSINESS
Vice-President Kevin Satisky reviewed Upcoming Business, including the Knox County Board 
Finance Committee meeting on October 20, 2022, beginning at 6:30 p.m. at Annex Conference 
Center, the Knox County Board meeting on October 26, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at Galesburg City Hall 
and via teleconference, Zoom Meeting ID#729 532 7867 and the next Board of Health Meeting on 
November 10, 2022, beginning at 6:30 p.m. via teleconference Zoom Meeting ID #955 2103 2839.



DRAFT

5

COUNTY BOARD LIAISON
Robert Bondi, Knox County Board Liaison to Board of Health, reminded the Board it is budget season, 
and thanked Michele and the Health Department for all their help with the budget; the County is 
getting close to having a balanced budget that will be on display the end of October or first week in 
November.  Robert stated they are doing their various union negotiations; he personally involved in 
the landfill negotiations which will go on for several more weeks hopefully bringing them to a 
conclusion sometime in November.  Noting the Sheriff’s Department and Courthouse Employee 
negotiations are completed.  The ARPA funding has been designated to about 85-90 percent range; 
they have a few more applicants they will review and have before the County Board by the end of 
October.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Stephanie Grimes and the rest of the Board congratulated Michele and staff for the good report on the 
Site Visit and appreciated all the hard work they did to prepare for it. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The only item on agenda under Executive Session, Discussion Regarding County Wage Study.  A 
motion to go into Executive Session was made by Carl Strauch and seconded by Robert Bondi.  
Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce 
Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan 
Harris and Susan Vinson. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
A motion to return to Open Session at 8:00pm was made by Robert Bondi and seconded by Carl 
Strauch.  Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; 
Bruce Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: 
Dan Harris and Susan Vinson. 

After returning to Open Session A motion was made by Doug Gibb to approve the implementation of 
the FY23 Knox County Health Department Salary Schedule, as presented, created based on the 2022 
Knox County Wage Study, with the schedule being implemented over the next three (3) years, FY23-
FY25, to raise the salary schedule to the required Illinois Minimum Wage of $15/hour by January 1, 
2025, with the Grade 1 minimum for FY23 being set to the State if Illinois 2023 minimum wage of 
$13/hour + 15%; and including existing employee years of service, determined by the most recent 
appointed position/Grade of the employee, fully completed by November 30, 2022.  The motion was 
seconded by seconded by Robert Bondi.  Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, MD-yes; 
Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl Strauch-
yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan Harris and Susan Vinson.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Doug Gibb to adjourn the September 8, 2022 Board of Health meeting at 
8:05pm; the motion was seconded by Robert Bondi.  Roll Call vote was unanimous: Kevin Satisky, 
MD-yes; Doug Gibb-yes; Robert Bondi-yes; Bruce Bobofchak DDS-yes; Stephanie Grimes-yes; Carl 
Strauch-yes; and James Wolf-yes.  Absent: Dan Harris and Susan Vinson. 

Respectfully Submitted By: Tina Jockisch
Clerical (L): \2022 BOH Minutes\10 – October, 2022 BOH Minutes



 

Need special accommodations?  Please call 309-833-4747 by July 20, 2022. 
 

Pa
ge

1 

      
 

Minutes of Prairie Hills Resource Conservation and 
Development, Inc.,  

July 21, 2022,  
 
Attendance: Alice Henry, President; Jere Greuel, VP & Treasurer; Chad Braatz, Director; Trevor 
Toland, Director; Darla Krejci, Director.  Others: Greg Arnett, Chair PLC; Clare Kernek, PC, 
Kirsten Boesen, SC; David King, Executive Director.  Absent: Cole McDaniel, Jackie Thompson 
and Mike Pearson 
 

1. Call to order by Alice Henry, PHRCD President at 10:00am with a quorum present.   
a. Comments: Henry greeted our new employee, Kirsten Boesen, Stewardship 

Coordinator, and asked everyone to introduce themselves. 
 
2. Krejci moved to appoint Greg Arnett [PLC Chair] to the Board to fill a vacancy on 

the Board with Braatz 2nd and motion carried. 

3. Secretary Report – in the absence of Jackie Thompson, PHRCD Secretary, Henry 
presented the April 21, 2022, Meeting minutes.  Greuel moved to accept the minutes 
with Arnett 2nd and motion carried. 

 
4. Financials – Jere Greuel, PHRCD Treasurer, presented the P/L of PHRCD, RLF, IRP 

and PLC books.  Braatz moved to file to audit with Arnett 2nd and motion carried.   
 

a. 2021 Audit Report: Rod Davies of Cavanaugh, Davies, Blackman, Cramblet 
PC, CPAs: The 2021 audit was reviewed and a discussion about a weakness 
the auditors found with no board member with check signing authority 
reviewing the paid bills.  Henry asked the board members without this 
authority to stop by the office to review the bills paid.  King was asked to send 
a QB report on bills paid and the Budget vs Actual report to the board.  
Toland moved to accept the audit with Braatz 2nd and motion carried. 

5. New Business: King reviewed the following: 

a. US Environmental Protection Agency Brownfield grants approved.  Funding 
begins 10/1/22.  King on a panel at the National Brownfields Conference, 
Oklahoma OK 8/16-19, 2022: 

i. $500,000 3-year Community Wide Assessment 
ii. $1,000,000 5-year Revolving Loan Fund 
iii. Held a “Kick-Off” meeting for the Brownfields Advisory Committee 

on 6/22/22 



 

Need special accommodations?  Please call 309-833-4747 by July 20, 2022. 
 

Pa
ge

2 

iv. Completed BF projects from the 2018 grant was reviewed. 
b. Schy-Rush Bike Trail – Schuyler Co Bd and City of Rushville interested in 

pursuing bike/hike trail to honor Ramon Escapa, States Attorney, who was 
killed in a car/bike accident.  King and Boesen will meet with their 
representatives on July 26, 2022.  We wrote a bike/hike trail plan July 2015. 

c. Other  
 

6. On-going business 

a. Small Business Loan Program  
i. Drive Dance Studio – bank account closed, parents making 

payments. 
ii. Loan inquiry from a start-up meat packing company and bank in 

Havana, but no application to date. 
b. Prairie Land Conservancy 

i. Dexter CE Amendment – amendment underway [see attachment] 
ii. Bishop CE: Baseline Documentation underway [see attachment] 
iii. Cornell Land Trust Bird Grant – completed grant deliverables except 

total acreage due to weather.  We asked for extensions but never 
received any communication from them.  Goats on the Go returning 
in late August or early September. 

iv. O’Melia Conservation Easement – Mercer County, CE donated May 
2022 

v. Wigwam Hollow/Marx habitat restoration and other land 
management activities  

vi. IDNR Stewardship Grant – Inclement weather has put a damper on 
activities along with no staff. 

vii. PLC Chairman’s Challenge: “30 by 60” to raise $30,000 in 60 days.  
$32,523 raised. 

viii. LTA Rally in New Orleans, LA, 9/13-17/22: Boesen and King 
attending 

c. Other on-going business: King discussed the draft strategic plan that was sent 
to the board for comment.  A questionnaire needs to be developed and sent to 
our partners to receive their input. 

 
7. Other Business 

a. Next board meeting for PHRCD on Thursday October 20, 2022. 
 
8. Greuel moved to adjourn with Braatz 3nd and motion carried. 





















KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE  • 200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET  • GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815  • FAX: (309) 345-3801  • WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK/RECORDER 

 
SHIELA PARKIN •  NICOLE BYERLY 
MELANIE RICE-WEIK •  CORY TEEL 

GLORIA CLIFF 
 
 

   
 

 
Knox County Board and Committee 

Meetings Calendar 
  

OCTOBER 2022 
 

The following is a list of the meetings of the standing Committees for the Knox County 
Board for the above referenced month. 
 
Sheriff-Jail-Courthouse-Mary Davis Home-Animal Control-Building Committee  
   October 17, 2022 at Annex conference room at 6:30 PM 
  
Nursing Home Committee 
 October 18, 2022 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 6:00PM 
 
Highway-Landfill-Assessor-Zoning-GIS-Information Technology Committee 

October 19, 2022 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 6:30 PM 
 
Finance-Insurance-Treasurer-Judicial-Clerk/Recorder-Veterans Committee 

October 5, 2022 – Budget Work Session – Annex at 5:30PM 
October 6, 2022 – Budget Work Session – Annex at 5:30PM 
October 20, 2022 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 6:30 PM. 

 
Personnel Committee 

October 20, 2022 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 5:30PM 
 
IT Department Meeting 

October 12, 2022 via teleconference.  Starting at 9:30 AM. 
 
Knox County Board Meeting – Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2022 at Galesburg City Hall. Starting at 6:00 PM. 
Zoom Meeting ID = 729 532 7867 

 
 
Zoom option will be available to the viewing public only.  Members will be present 

in person for these meetings. 


	Board Packet Cover - October 2022
	Board Call - October 2022
	Board Agenda - October 2022
	Board Minutes - September 28 2022
	Action Item - PROCLAMATION - Breast Cancer Awareness Month 2022
	Committee Minutes - Finance - October 2022
	Department Report - -Finance Comm - October 2022
	Finance - Personnel Reports - October 2022
	Action Item - Deeds of Conveyance - October 2022
	Action Item - RESOLUTION Authorizing additional gate fee at Landfill - Building Fund FY2022-2023
	Action Item - RESOLUTION Authorizing Transfer of Portion of Gate Fee at Landfill for Building Fund 2022-2023
	Action Item - RESOLUTION Authorizing Additional Gate Fee at Landfill FY2022-2023
	Action Item - RESOLUTION Transfer of Interest from Landfill Accounts FY2022-2023
	Action Item - RESOLUTION Allocation of Gate Receipts from Landfill to Contingency Fund FY2023
	Action Item - RESOLUTION on Special Contingency Fund Use FY2022-2023
	Action Item - County Levy FY2022 2023
	Committee Minutes - Sheriff Minutes - October 2022
	Department Report - Sheriff - October 2022
	Department Report - Mary Davis Home - October 2022
	MDH Population Report - October 2022
	Action Item - Ordinance for NonHighway Vehicles
	Action Item - Bid Package 3 - Mechanical
	Action Item - Bid Package 4 - Fire Alarm
	Action Item - Bid Package 5 - Lighting
	Committee Minutes - Highway Assessor Landfill - October 2022
	Committee Minutes - Assessor - October 2022
	Department Report - Highway - October 2022
	Department Report - Landfill - October 2022
	Department report - Assessor - October 2022
	Department Report - IT Department - October 2022
	IT Department Help Desk Report - October 2022
	Department Report - Nursing Home - October 2022
	Committee Minutes - Nursing Home - October 2022
	Minutes - Board of Health - October 2022
	Report - KCAP - October 2022
	Report - Prairie Hills Resource - October 2022
	Action Item - Budget Changes - October 2022
	Meeting Calendar - October 2022

	Scott G Erickson: 
	Special Events: 
	530 pm: 
	530 pmRow1: 
	In light of the Covid19 virus and public gathering concerns this meeting is being held in portion via teleconference for the public to view and participateRow2: 
	Public Hearing for Bond Issuance for CountyRow1: 
	Opening Ceremonies: 
	600 pm: 
	Call to Order Chairman: 
	Roll Call Clerk: 
	Declaration of Quorum Chairman: 
	Proclamation Sheriff: 
	Public CommentRow1: 
	Consent Agenda RC: 
	Item 1: 
	Approve: 
	Item 2: 
	Approve_2: 
	Item 3Row1: 
	PresentationRow1: 
	Sales tax and various taxes for month of July 2022 in the amounts of 13834623 and 2159203 and public safety tax in the amount of 23596597Row1: 
	Items for the Chairman: 
	Item 4: 
	Approve RC: 
	Item 5Row1: 
	PresentationRow1_2: 
	Presentation from Navigator on CO2 PipelinesRow1: 
	Item 5Row2: 
	PresentationRow2: 
	Presentation from Navigator on CO2 PipelinesRow2: 
	Item 6: 
	Monthly Report from Committee: 
	Item 7: 
	Item 8: 
	Approve RC_2: 
	Item 9: 
	Approve RC_3: 
	Item 10: 
	Approve RC_4: 
	Item 11: 
	Approve RC_5: 
	Item 12: 
	Approve RC_6: 
	Item 13: 
	Item 14: 
	Approve RC_7: 
	Item 15: 
	Item 16Row1: 
	Approve RCRow1: 
	Approve Display of County Budget for FY20222023Row1: 
	Item 17: 
	Monthly Report from Committee_2: 
	Item 18: 
	Item 19: 
	Item 20: 
	Item 21: 
	Item 22Row1: 
	Approve RCRow1_2: 
	Approve Projected Cost Amendment for Performance ContractingRow1: 
	Item 23: 
	Monthly Report from Committee_3: 
	Item 24: 
	Approve RC_8: 
	Item 25: 
	Approve RC_9: 
	Item 26: 
	Approve RC_10: 
	Item 27: 
	Approve RC_11: 
	Item 28: 
	Approve RC_12: 
	Item 29Row1: 
	Approve RCRow1_3: 
	Approve Amendment 1 to the Local Public Agency Agreement for Federal Participation County Highway 10 Bridge Rehabilitation Section 180004301BR HighwayRow1: 
	Report  Committee on Nursing Home: 
	Item 30: 
	Monthly Report from Committee_4: 
	Item 31Row1: 
	Approve RCRow1_4: 
	Approve Training for Business OfficeRow1: 
	Item 31Row2: 
	Approve RCRow2: 
	Approve Training for Business OfficeRow2: 
	University of Illinois Extension Office LinkRow1: 
	Claims Against the County  RC: 
	Item 32: 
	Approve RC_13: 
	Item 33: 
	Item 34: 
	Item 35: 
	Item 36: 
	Approve RC_14: 
	Item 37Row1: 
	Closed SessionRow1: 
	Closed Session for Personnel Collective Negotiations Security Procedures Property and Pending Litigation 5 ILCS 1202c128  11Row1: 
	Announcements: 
	Item 38: 
	Presentation: 
	Closing Ceremonies: 
	Item 39: 
	Presentation_2: 
	Honorable Jared Hawkinson: 
	Scott G Erickson Knox County Clerk: 
	Knox County: 
	00105751020042: 
	10192022 1 0426 PM: 
	10192022 1 0426 PM_2: 
	000: 
	Report ID BDL T05P: 
	Operator rdavis: 
	10192022 1 0426 PM_3: 
	Page 4 of 17: 
	6217: 
	000_2: 
	485549700: 
	Expenditure Total for Fund NURSING HOME: 
	000_3: 
	8161: 
	MONTHLY PER DIEM  MILEA: 
	7460: 
	675100: 
	Fund 018 ANIMAL CONTROL FUND: 
	000_4: 
	000_5: 
	10192022 1 0427 PM: 
	002: 
	382010400: 
	000_6: 
	000_7: 
	7274: 
	4592203: 
	000_8: 
	000_9: 
	000_10: 
	000_11: 
	000_12: 
	000_13: 
	000_14: 
	6597: 
	10842140: 
	Expenditure Total for Purpose 100  Salaries 1: 
	Expenditure Total for Purpose 100  Salaries 2: 
	Expenditure Total for Purpose 100  Salaries 3: 
	Expenditure Total for Purpose 100  Salaries 4: 
	Expenditure Total for Purpose 100  Salaries 5: 
	Selected Fund All: 
	Selected Purpose 100  Salaries: 
	2186811464: 
	Report ID BDL T05P_2: 
	Operator rdavis_2: 
	10192022 10427 PM: 
	Page 17 of 17: 
	ADOPTED by roll call vote this: 
	day of: 
	CLERK: 
	COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN: 
	ADOPTED by roll call vote this_2: 
	day of_2: 
	undefined: 
	CLERK_2: 
	COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN_2: 
	ADOPTED by roll call vote this_3: 
	day of_3: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	RESOLUTION NUMBER: 
	Jared Hawkinson Board Chair: 
	Scott G Erickson County Clerk: 
	RESOLUTION NUMBER_2: 
	Jared Hawkinson Board Chair_2: 
	Scott G Erickson County Clerk_2: 
	RESOLUTION NUMBER_3: 
	Jared Hawkinson Board Chair_3: 
	Scott G Erickson County Clerk_3: 
	RESOLUTION NUMBER_4: 
	Jared Hawkinson Board Chair_4: 
	Scott G Erickson County Clerk_4: 
	RESOLUTION NUMBER_5: 
	Jared Hawkinson Chair of Knox County Board: 
	Scott G Erickson County Clerk_5: 
	fill_1: 
	County General Fund: 
	Mary Davis Home: 
	Veterans Assistance Fund: 
	Knox County Nursing Home: 
	Knox County Farm: 
	Knox County Highway Fund: 
	Knox County Bridge Fund: 
	County Matching Tax: 
	Knox County Motor Fuel: 
	Township Road Disrict MFT: 
	Township Bridge Program: 
	Landfill Closing Cost: 
	Sanitary Landfill Fund: 
	County Clerk Micro Fees Fund: 
	Tax Sale Automation Fund: 
	Annual Support Maintenance: 
	Circuit Clerk Automation Fund: 
	Animal Control Fund: 
	Ill Municpial Retirement Fund: 
	Social Security: 
	Law Library: 
	State Attorney Automation: 
	Sale in Error Fund: 
	Indemnity Fund: 
	Hospitalization Fund: 
	708C Mental Health Board Fund: 
	Tort Levy: 
	Extension Service: 
	Knox County Health Fund: 
	Public Safety: 
	Federal Qualified Health Center: 
	Special Contingency Fund: 
	Building Fund: 
	Arrestee Medical Fund: 
	Article 36: 
	Chaplain: 
	DUI: 
	Vehicle Replacement: 
	Drug OFT: 
	County Inmate: 
	Sheriff Motor Vehicle: 
	Sheriff Electronic Citation: 
	Circuit Clerk Citation: 
	Court Document Storage: 
	Drug Court Fund: 
	Circuit Clerk Administrative: 
	Probation Services Fund: 
	Drug Forfeiture: 
	Court Security: 
	Public Defender Automation: 
	Recorder GIS: 
	GIS: 
	911 Fund: 
	American Rescue Plan: 
	Capital Improvement Fund: 
	Child Advocacy Fund: 
	TOTAL: 
	NONSENTENCED: 
	REGULAR SENTENCE: 
	Male: 
	2532: 
	165: 
	0_8: 
	458: 
	76: 
	0_9: 
	Total: 
	2990: 
	241: 
	0_10: 
	Phone 3093453737: 
	Invoice I 5DF KNOX FY22 SEPTEMBERRow1: 
	Log PH: 
	Log Date: 
	Grand Total: 
	I CERTIFY THAT THE GOODS ANDOR SERVICES DESCRIBED ON THIS INVOICE HA VE BEEN RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED: 
	USMS Approving Official Date: 
	Phone 3093453737_2: 
	Invoice I 5DF KNOX TRANS FY22 SEPTEMBERRow1: 
	Log PT: 
	Log Date_2: 
	253022292 Transportation HDTS00ID 254825Row1: 
	M22D26C000Row1: 
	Billing for Services Rendered to the US Marshal Service: 
	Grand Total_2: 
	261663: 
	I CERTIFY THAT THE GOODS ANDOR SERVICES DESCRIBED ON THIS INVOICE HA VE BEEN RECEIVED AND ACCEPTED_2: 
	USMS Approving Official Date_2: 
	Passed this day of: 
	Addenda Acknowledged: 
	Addendum 1: 
	X: 
	Addendum 2: 
	X_2: 
	Addendum 3: 
	X_3: 
	Addendum 4: 
	X_4: 
	115860000: 
	Sheet Metal Bid Price: 
	59955300: 
	Sheet Metal Sub or Self Perform: 
	Self Perform: 
	Piping Bid Price: 
	31480000: 
	Piping Sub or Self Perform: 
	Self Perform_2: 
	Insulation Bid Price: 
	20828000: 
	Insulation Sub or Self Perform: 
	Chandler Insulation: 
	Test  Balance Bid Price: 
	3597600: 
	Test  Balance Sub or Self Perform: 
	BPI: 
	101510000: 
	Sheet Metal Bid Price_2: 
	62880500: 
	Sheet Metal Sub or Self Perform_2: 
	Self Perform_3: 
	Piping Bid Price_2: 
	21873300: 
	Piping Sub or Self Perform_2: 
	Self Perform_4: 
	Insulation Bid Price_2: 
	15142000: 
	Insulation Sub or Self Perform_2: 
	Chandler Insulation_2: 
	Test  Balance Bid Price_2: 
	1814200: 
	Test  Balance Sub or Self Perform_2: 
	BPI_2: 
	Addenda Acknowledged_2: 
	Addendum 1_2: 
	X_5: 
	Addendum 2_2: 
	X_6: 
	Addendum 3_2: 
	X_7: 
	Addendum 4_2: 
	X_8: 
	Johnson Controls: 
	Addenda Acknowledged_3: 
	Addendum 1_3: 
	X_9: 
	Addendum 2_3: 
	X_10: 
	Addendum 3_3: 
	X_11: 
	Addendum 4_3: 
	X_12: 
	XBase Bid  Lamp Retrofit: 
	Bid Price: 
	2605000: 
	Sub or Self Perform: 
	Self Perform_5: 
	Self PerformADD Alternate 1  New Fixtures: 
	ADD Alternate 1  New Fixtures: 
	Bid Price_2: 
	426000: 
	426000_2: 
	Sub or Self Perform_2: 
	Self Perform_6: 
	Self Perform_7: 
	Other in attendances Gregory Bacon: 
	undefined_5: 
	icAgency: 
	undefined_6: 
	1 Location Map: 
	Division of Cost: 
	Local Agency Appropriations Resolution: 
	DUNS Number 071427058: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	D1: 
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	undefined_14: 
	Local Public Agency Funds: 
	Fund TypeParticipating Construction: 
	AmountParticipating Construction: 
	Participating Construction: 
	Participating ConstructionRow1: 
	Fund TypeRow2: 
	AmountRow2: 
	Row2: 
	MMBFRow1: 
	250000000Row1: 
	Row1: 
	LocalRow1: 
	27800000Row1: 
	BALRow1: 
	277800000Row1: 
	AmountODC Federal Funds: 
	Local Public Agency Funds_2: 
	Fund TypeParticipating Construction_2: 
	AmountParticipating Construction_2: 
	Participating Construction_2: 
	GCPF: 
	Local: 
	AmountFederal Funds Amendment 1: 
	Add Amendment Remove Amendment I: 
	Local Public Agency Funds_3: 
	Fund TypeParticipating Construction_3: 
	AmountParticipating Construction_3: 
	Participating Construction_3: 
	MMBF: 
	Local_2: 
	Fund TypeParticipating Construction_4: 
	AmountParticipating Construction_4: 
	Participating Construction_4: 
	GCPF_2: 
	Local_3: 
	AmountCDC Federal Funds: 
	l: 
	lh 80004301BR: 
	Name of StreetsRoadsRow1: 
	Length milesRow1: 
	RouteRow1: 
	FromRow1: 
	ToRow1: 
	County Highway 10: 
	0483286: 
	FAS 400: 
	South of Galesburg IL: 
	BNSF Rail Yard: 
	Rehabilitation of the existing bridge includes joint replacement deck patching approach slab repair bridge drainage and bridge painting: 
	2 That there is hereby appropriated the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Three Thousand Ninety Seven and oo100 1: 
	2 That there is hereby appropriated the sum of Two Hundred Fifty Three Thousand Ninety Seven and oo100 2: 
	undefined_15: 
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	Invoices Verified to Available Budget: 
	Knox County_2: 
	Selected Batch HwygreenOct22  10262022: 
	undefined_18: 
	Invoices Verified to Available Budget_2: 
	2001271  CINTAS LOC 23M: 
	15399520 Oct22: 
	45538: 
	Operator rhendon: 
	10182022 111409 AM: 
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: 
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 
	Invoices Verified to Available Budget_3: 
	Knox County_3: 
	Selected Batch CoBrdgpinkOct22  10262022: 
	Fund 007  COUNTY BRIDGE: 
	Page 1 of 1: 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	undefined_25: 
	undefined_26: 
	Invoices Verified to Available Budget_4: 
	Knox County_4: 
	Selected Batch FAMgoldOct22  10262022: 
	undefined_27: 
	undefined_28: 
	Page 1 of 1_2: 
	Invoices Verified to Available Budget_5: 
	Selected Batch CoMFTblueOct22  10262022: 
	Fund 009  COUNTY MOTOR FUEL: 
	Operator rhendon_2: 
	10172022 30646 PM: 
	undefined_29: 
	Invoices Verified to Available Budget_6: 
	Knox County_5: 
	Page 1 of 1_3: 
	between the parties the City of Galesburg an Illinois homerule municipal corporation City: 
	Peter Schwartzman Mayor: 
	Jared Hawkinson County Board Chairperson: 
	Kelli R Bennewitz City Clerk: 
	Scott Erickson County Clerk: 
	undefined_30: 
	Combined Balance Sheet: 
	Knox County_6: 
	undefined_31: 
	782503219: 
	7 82503219: 
	Operator rcleair: 
	Thursday October 6 2022 23353: 
	Page 2 of 2: 
	1062022 23532 PM: 
	Page 1 of 3: 
	Ledger ID: 
	Ledger Description: 
	Current Budget: 
	1062022 23532 PM_2: 
	Page 2 of 3: 
	Ledger ID_2: 
	Ledger Description_2: 
	Current Budget_2: 
	Current Act: 
	YTD Act Encumbrances YTD: 
	Remaining: 
	Percent: 
	1062022 23533 PM: 
	Page 3 of 3: 
	Combined Balance Sheet_2: 
	Knox County_7: 
	Combined Balance Sheet  Grand Totals: 
	360491410: 
	360491410_2: 
	Operator rceair: 
	Thursday October 6 2022 23441: 
	Page 2 of 2_2: 
	Ledger ID_3: 
	Ledger Description_3: 
	Current Budget_3: 
	Current Act_2: 
	1062022 23803 PM: 
	Page 1 of 5: 
	Page 2 of 5: 
	1062022 23805 PM Page 4 of 5: 
	Ledger ID_4: 
	Ledger Description_4: 
	Current Budget_4: 
	Current Act_3: 
	YTD Act Encumbrances YTD_2: 
	Remaining_2: 
	Percent_2: 
	1062022 23805 PM: 
	Page 5 of 5: 
	undefined_34: 
	undefined_35: 
	undefined_36: 
	undefined_37: 
	undefined_38: 
	undefined_39: 
	undefined_40: 
	04039844020025  LIHEAP Federal: 
	EXPENSE CHANGES 2021202265000000: 
	NEW APPROVED EXPENSE LEVYBUDGET 20212022405000000: 
	65000000343000000: 
	40500000065000000: 
	04039856000525  Grant ServicesRow1: 
	343000000Row1: 
	65000000Row2: 
	65000000Row1: 
	405000000Row2: 
	408000000Row1: 
	Budget IncreaseRow1: 
	04030053016025  Unemployment: 
	650000001200000: 
	40500000040000: 
	6500000080000: 
	40500000020000: 
	6500000060000: 
	40500000020000_2: 
	65000000220000: 
	405000000150000: 
	6500000017100000: 
	405000000150000_2: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow1: 
	17100000Row1: 
	65000000Row8: 
	150000Row1: 
	405000000Row8: 
	16950000Row1: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow1: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow2: 
	17100000Row2: 
	65000000Row9: 
	150000Row2: 
	405000000Row9: 
	16950000Row2: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow2: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow3: 
	17100000Row3: 
	65000000Row10: 
	150000Row3: 
	405000000Row10: 
	16950000Row3: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow3: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow4: 
	17100000Row4: 
	65000000Row11: 
	150000Row4: 
	405000000Row11: 
	16950000Row4: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow4: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow5: 
	17100000Row5: 
	65000000Row12: 
	150000Row5: 
	405000000Row12: 
	16950000Row5: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow5: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow6: 
	17100000Row6: 
	65000000Row13: 
	150000Row6: 
	405000000Row13: 
	16950000Row6: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow6: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow7: 
	17100000Row7: 
	65000000Row14: 
	150000Row7: 
	405000000Row14: 
	16950000Row7: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow7: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow8: 
	17100000Row8: 
	65000000Row15: 
	150000Row8: 
	405000000Row15: 
	16950000Row8: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow8: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow9: 
	17100000Row9: 
	65000000Row16: 
	150000Row9: 
	405000000Row16: 
	16950000Row9: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow9: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow10: 
	17100000Row10: 
	65000000Row17: 
	150000Row10: 
	405000000Row17: 
	16950000Row10: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow10: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow11: 
	17100000Row11: 
	65000000Row18: 
	150000Row11: 
	405000000Row18: 
	16950000Row11: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow11: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow12: 
	17100000Row12: 
	65000000Row19: 
	150000Row12: 
	405000000Row19: 
	16950000Row12: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow12: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow13: 
	17100000Row13: 
	65000000Row20: 
	150000Row13: 
	405000000Row20: 
	16950000Row13: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow13: 
	04030053017025  Health  Life InsuranceRow14: 
	17100000Row14: 
	65000000Row21: 
	150000Row14: 
	405000000Row21: 
	16950000Row14: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow14: 
	Administrator: 
	Date: 
	Board Member: 
	Date_2: 
	APPROPRIATIONSRow1: 
	CURRENT LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row1: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row1: 
	EXPENSE CHANGES 20212022Row1: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row1: 
	NEW APPROVED EXPENSE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row1: 
	REASONRow1: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 202120223000000: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022700000: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 202120223000000_2: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022700000_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow1: 
	3000000Row1: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row4: 
	700000Row1: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row4: 
	2300000Row1: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow1_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow2: 
	3000000Row2: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row5: 
	700000Row2: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row5: 
	2300000Row2: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow2_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow3: 
	3000000Row3: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row6: 
	700000Row3: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row6: 
	2300000Row3: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow3_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow4: 
	3000000Row4: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row7: 
	700000Row4: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row7: 
	2300000Row4: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow4_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow5: 
	3000000Row5: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row8: 
	700000Row5: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row8: 
	2300000Row5: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow5_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow6: 
	3000000Row6: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row9: 
	700000Row6: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row9: 
	2300000Row6: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow6_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow7: 
	3000000Row7: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row10: 
	700000Row7: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row10: 
	2300000Row7: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow7_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow8: 
	3000000Row8: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row11: 
	700000Row8: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row11: 
	2300000Row8: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow8_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow9: 
	3000000Row9: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row12: 
	700000Row9: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row12: 
	2300000Row9: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow9_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow10: 
	3000000Row10: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row13: 
	700000Row10: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row13: 
	2300000Row10: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow10_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow11: 
	3000000Row11: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row14: 
	700000Row11: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row14: 
	2300000Row11: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow11_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow12: 
	3000000Row12: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row15: 
	700000Row12: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row15: 
	2300000Row12: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow12_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow13: 
	3000000Row13: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row16: 
	700000Row13: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row16: 
	2300000Row13: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow13_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow14: 
	3000000Row14: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row17: 
	700000Row14: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row17: 
	2300000Row14: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow14_2: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow15: 
	3000000Row15: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row18: 
	700000Row15: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row18: 
	2300000Row15: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow15: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow16: 
	3000000Row16: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row19: 
	700000Row16: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row19: 
	2300000Row16: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow16: 
	04550058060025  TravelRow17: 
	3000000Row17: 
	REVENUE CHANGES 20212022Row20: 
	700000Row17: 
	NEW APPROVED REVENUE LEVYBUDGET 20212022Row20: 
	2300000Row17: 
	Transfer Within BudgetRow17: 
	Administrator_2: 
	Date_3: 
	Board Member_2: 
	Date_4: 
	October: 
	35000: 
	79000: 
	114000: 
	Raw F ood00400064000055: 
	21258600: 
	4978000: 
	26236600: 
	1402800: 
	840000: 
	2242800: 
	1620600: 
	525000: 
	2145600: 
	150000: 
	13000: 
	163000: 
	400000: 
	364000: 
	764000: 
	800000: 
	80000: 
	880000: 
	Equipmont Repair 00400075000055Row1: 
	800000Row1: 
	80000Row1: 
	880000Row1: 
	22696800: 
	68 79000: 
	15817800: 
	Legal  Accounting 00400056026055Row1: 
	22696800Row1: 
	68 79000Row1: 
	15817800Row1: 
	Legal  Accounting 00400056026055Row2: 
	22696800Row2: 
	68 79000Row2: 
	15817800Row2: 
	Legal  Accounting 00400056026055Row3: 
	22696800Row3: 
	68 79000Row3: 
	15817800Row3: 
	20212022: 
	20212022Row1: 
	20212022Row2: 
	REVENUE: 
	COMPLETEDEXPENSE: 
	20212022Row3: 
	COMPLETEDLEVYBUDGET: 
	20212022Row4: 
	COMPLETED20212022: 
	20212022Row5: 
	20212022Row1_2: 
	20212022Row1_3: 
	20212022Row1_4: 
	20212022Row1_5: 
	20212022Row1_6: 
	COMPLETEDRow4: 
	202120221022400: 
	20212022299000: 
	COMPLETED1321400: 
	20212022350000: 
	2021202265000: 
	COMPLETED415000: 
	2021202215817800: 
	20212022 354000: 
	COMPLETED15463800: 
	Legal  Accounting 00400056026055Row1_2: 
	15817800Row1_2: 
	20212022Row5_2: 
	 354000Row1: 
	20212022Row5_3: 
	15463800Row1: 
	COMPLETEDRow8: 
	 35400040500000: 
	15463800101354000: 
	COMPLETED101354000: 
	4050000060000100: 
	10135400040500000: 
	COMPLETED100500100: 
	Transfer InReserves 04400086000055Row1: 
	60000100Row1: 
	40500000Row2: 
	40500000Row1: 
	101354000Row2: 
	100500100Row1: 
	COMPLETEDRow11: 
	Return to agenda: 


